ATED OCTORE>
AGENDA

10-15 FINANCE COMMITTEE
October 15, 2020 at 10:00 AM

Call to Order

Approval of Minutes

1. Approve Draft Minutes from 6-29
Old Business
2. Class and Comp. Study
3. Water / Sewer Rate Study Update
New Business
4. Year-End Reports
5. Impact of Pandemic on Fiscal Year 2020 - Revenues vs. Budget

City Manager Comments

Adjournment



City of Tybee
Finance Committee

Draft Minutes — 6-29-20

In attendance: Shawn Gillen, John Branigin, Jen Amerell, George Shaw, Janice
Elliott, Melissa Freeman, Peter Gulbronson.

Meeting called to order at 10:00 AM.

George Shaw made a motion to approve the minutes. Peter Gulbronson seconded.
Motion approved.

~Plan out CIP for Water and Sewer.

~Look at eliminating 0-3000 free.

~Charge tiers and increase cost to higher users.

~Peak season rate?

~Finance options for Water and Sewer and bring back to Council ASAP.
~Bring rate changes back to Finance in July.

~No CPlI increase this year.

~Bring the late fee issue back to Council in July.

Meeting adjourned at 11:00.



City of Tybee Island

Memorandum

To: Finance Committee

From: Jen Amerell, Finance Directorég_P\
Date: June 25, 2020

Re: Water / Sewer Utility Rate

Background

The City of Tybee Water / Sewer Utility has budgeted the use of fund balance for multiple
years. The use of fund balance to balance the budget means we are not generating
enough revenue to cover our expenses. Multiple rate studies over the years have
reviewed the rate structure and rates in place and have recommended various different
changes to our rate structure and rate increases that have not been implemented. The
last rate update was 2/1/19 for approximately 2%.

As of 6/25/20, the unaudited cash balance for the Water / Sewer Utility was $1,707,945.
The 2021 budget includes the use of $1,026,058 in fund balance. The City's infrastructure
is in need of major improvements to avoid failure. The current CIP plan includes
approximately $2,500,000 a year for Water / Sewer improvements, as well $35,000,000
in costs to construct a new deep water weill beginning in 2024.

Qverview
Typically, Water / Sewer utility rates inciude a fixed and a variable portion.

Fixed rates can vary based on the type of meter size a property has (3/4", 1", 27, etc.)
and/or by class (residential single, residential multi-family, commercial, public authority
and industrial). In theory, the purpose of the fixed rate is to cover the costs associated
with access to the utility system. It is the intrinsic cost of connection to the utility water
and sewer system, including the billing clerk wages and benefits, office and accounting
costs. Fixed costs are incurred regardless of consumption; it is the cost simply allowing
a property to have the ability to use and dispose of water.



Variable rates are based on usage, but the structure can vary by rate for universal usage,
peak seasons, tiered usage, etc. The objective of the variable rate is to fund all the costs
associated with using the system. These costs include the wages and benefits for the
utility system personnel, repair, maintenance, replacement, and capital or debt service
costs.

Summary

All too often, public utilities overthink and design a water / sewer rate structure that is
overly complex which results in extra work for staff, unreliable or incorrect data, errors
and a lot of confusion and frustration for residents. The goal of utilittes when developing
a rate structure is to set rates to collect the revenue they need to operate the utility, invest
in its infrastructure, protect public health, balance the importance of conservation, and
impiement a fund balance policy for future maintenance and growth.

This is done by simplifying the fixed rate structure to a few classes, impiementing a tiered
usage system for the variable rate to ensure that users with higher consumption pay a
premium for the higher demand on the system. Due to the higher demand on the system
during summer months, implementing a premium rate for the peak season will help
capture more revenue to support the additional demand on the utility system. Premiums
for higher usage and usage during peak seasons can also help to promote water
conservation.

Analysis Performed

To mitigate the fluctuation of other financial influences, the following assumptions and
goals were made in the rate analysis:

2021 budget used as base budget for revenue and expense projections
Non-user utility revenue remains unchanged from 2021 base budget
Operating costs increase 2% annually from 2021 base budget

Capital expenses obtained from 2020-2025 CIP Plan

Capital project borrowing of $2.25 million annually at 2% for 20 years
$250,000 annual fund balance replenishment or 1% ROR

DO AWN =

Based on the anticipated expenses over the next five years, if no changes were made to
the current utility rate structure or to the current rates, the utility would see a $3,000,000
deficit of revenues over expenses. If only changes to the utility rates were made, a 51%
increase would be required just in the first year.

After review of the multiple past rate studies, analysis of the current budget and future
anticipated costs, and to avoid the annual peaks and valleys of unpianned utility rates,
management is recommending the City revise both the fixed and variable water/sewer
cost structure, as well as establish a fund balance policy.



Proposed Rate Structure

The following revisions to the water/sewer rate structure are proposed:

Reduce and simplify the number of fixed rate classes

Eliminate zero charge for usage

Establish a uniform 5,000 gallon usage tier

Establish a peak season from June 1 to August 31

Introduce a 20% premium for usage over 10,000 during peak season

Annual increase to fixed and variable rates beginning with fiscal year 2023 based
on 5 year CIP plan and annual budget requirements

DO AWM

To achieve a balanced budget and fund balance replenishment as stated in the goals
above, the following fixed and variable rate structure is required:

CURRENT PROPOSED - OFf Season PROPOSED - Peak Season
Fixed: Water Sewer Total Water Sewer Total Water Sewer Total

Commercial - Multi 3 12673 29.001 5 4167 | $ $ $ $ 5 $
Apartment Unit Base $ 8.17 (% 8.02]5 16.19] 35 $ $ $ $ $
Commercial - Single Base S 12.67 | & 29.00] 5 4167 } 5 5 s 5 S S -
Bed & Breakfast Base 5 1267 | $ 29.001 % 4167 | $ - S 5 S - 5 S

Municipal Base $ 1267 3 25003 4167]8 S 5 S s $
Residential - Single S 1115| 8 2553 (S 36.68 | $ $ $ S $ S
Residential - Multi S 1115] S 2553 |5 36.68 |5 S S . S ] S

Senior Base S 537| S 12,94 | § 1831 § - S - 5 5 - $ - S -
Residential $ - 13 L ] - $ 15.00 | $ 1500 $ 3000] S 15.00 | § 15.00 | § 30.00
Commercial $ - S 5 $ 1500 S 15.00 | § 30.00] S 15.00] § 1500 § 30.00
Public Authority S S S S 1500 | S 15.00 | § 30.00] S 15.00 | & 1500 § 30.00

CURRENT PROPOSED - Off Season PROPOSED - Peak Season
Consurmption; Water Sewer Total Water Sewer Total | Water Sewer Total

0- 3,000 Gallons S - S - $ - NA NA NA NA NA NA
0- 5,000 Gallons NA NA NA | S 3.20] 8 320 S 64015 3.20 | 8 3.20( S 6.40
3,000 - 5,000 Gallons S 3515 3515 7.02 NA NA NA NA NA NA
5,001 - 10,000 Gallons s 3805 3805 760]S 350 % 3508 700)$ 3503 350 ] % 7.00
10,000 - 20,000 Gallans 5 4.09 | S 4.09 | S 8.18 NA NA NA NA NA NA
10,001 - 15,000 Gallans NA Na NA|S 400 8 4.00| S 8.00| 3 4805 4808 9.60
15,001 - 20,000 Gallons NA NA NA LS 4,50 | § 450 S 9.00] S 540 (S 540 § 10.80
20,001 Gallons + S 438 |5 438]5 8768 515| § 5.15] § 10.30 ] § 6.18 | 5 6.18 | § 12.36

Because consumption tiers are changing, there is not a uniform rate increase proposed.
On the attached Table 1, five hypothetical utility bills under the current rates and proposed
rates are provided. As you can see, some properties can expect to see a large increase
in their monthly utility bill and others a minimal increase. The largest factor being usage.
The more water a property uses, the higher the utility bill will be. The most influentiai
factor contributing to the potential increase in a monthly utility bill is the elimination of the
3,000 gallons of free water each month.

The average person uses approximately 3,000 gallons of water per month. Assuming the
average household on Tybee is two, the average household would use approximately
6,000 gallons of water per month. Based on example bill #2 on the attached Table, the
average residential house on Tybee could expect a $10.68 increase in their monthly utility
bill, or roughly 18%.



As in any situation, there are always exceptions to the rule. Management has decided to
problem solve those exceptions on a case-by-case basis prior to any implementation of
changes to the utility system. It is recommended any change in structure and rate be
effective beginning of the 2022 fiscal year in order to properly address any potential
conilicts, as well as communicate effectively to all residents all proposed changes.

Today, management is asking Council to approve the proposed structure and the
proposed rates outlined above. Any other significant impacts will be brought back for
further discussion.

Recommended Action

Approve proposed fixed rate structure effective fiscal year 2022
Approve proposed variable rate structure effective fiscal year 2022
Approve proposed fixed rates effective fiscal year 2022

Approve proposed variable rates effective fiscal year 2022

PN

Next Steps

Communicate to public proposed
Problem solve potential conflicts
Clean-up and set-up new utility structure
Complete fund balance policy

PON =



%9°v9 %Y'ZS - pasodoid 01 |jig JUB4IN7) WO} BSERIIU| % |BI0]

8B ZET 9401 S - pasodold 03 ||1g JUALIND WOLj asealdu| § |ejo)

' 8EE Le 691 [443=) 0T ETE S| 09951 09951 95507 S | Le'60T 6556 s1913W B)esedas ¢ ‘suofjed pop'yT JO a3esn |LRUBPISIY - 5 |18 Fjduwiex3
%6 %v'9 L pasodoud 01 ||'g JUBLINT WD) 3SERI3U| 8 [E10]

96'6 9.9 S - pasodold 03 ||1g Jua.in?) wolj asealdu| § [elo)

07’911 01'8S DI85 DO'ETT $ | 0s9s 0595 vZ901 S| 1E09 £6°SY suojjed QUQ'CT 3o 28esn |eIUBPISAY - pi# || 2jdwex]
%5 VE %I = pasodoid 0} ||ig JUEAIN] WOJ) 3583J3U| % (230 ]

6T TLEE OE'L8T'T  § - pasodold 01 ||1g JUBLIND WO Bseadu] § [e10]

r8LSTET B PELST'ET SETL6'0T S - S6'7L6'0T S9'68L'6 & - S9°S8L'6 Ajug Jaiep ‘suojied pOD'EET'T J0 adesn Jueld 1931 MdQ - £ |19 Sdwex3|
%E'BT %EBT o pasodoid 03 |)1g ua.1In) Wolj a5eIUIU| % |e10}

85'0T 8901 S - pasodold 0} |[1§ JUSAINT WOy ASESIIU| § [210]

00'69 05've 05'vE 0069 S| 05¥E 05'vE 7E'8S S | S€°9¢ L6'1T suojjed 000’9 Jo adesn [enuapIsay - z# ||'a ||dwex3
%8 8T %P1l - pasodoid 01 |)ig JUBLINY) WO BSEBIIU] 9 |BI0]

6V'ELT 66l S - pasodold 01 {|1§ JUILIND WOy ASESOU § [210]

00805 00'vSZ 00°t52 05'6EY S| SL6T SL61T T15't6E S | Tv's0T 60'681 suoj|eg 000'Sy JO 38eSN |e12BWWO) - T# |)1g Bjdwex]

1210, amag =em |e10] 18mMag 1918 M el 13MIG J21EM, a|dwex3
Wydd - GISOJOHd Q3S0d0Hd 1NIHYND NS 318y pasodold 1§ 2nNNg 33eY Juaun) ||ig ajdwes

T 319vL



	Top
	1.	Approve Draft Minutes from 6-29-20
	Finance Committee Draft Min. 6-29-20

	2.	Class and Comp. Study
	3.	Water / Sewer Rate Study Update
	Water-Sewer Memo JA

	4.	Year-End Reports
	5.	Impact of Pandemic on Fiscal Year 2020 - Revenues vs. Budget
	Bottom

